Central Texas Regional
Transportation Advisory
Group Meeting

Tuesday, May 16, 2017
1:30 p.m.

BE‘]
£ B

CTCOG Building
2180 N. Main‘ Street
Belton, TX 76513







CTCOG

Central Texas Regional Transportation
Advisory Group (CTRTAG) Meeting
Tuesday, May 16, 2017
1:30 P.M.

AGENDA

Welcome and Introductions.

Public comments.

Staff Update.

Approve minutes from the February 2, 2017 CTRTAG meeting.

Discussion Item: Hill Country Transit District Quarterly Reports
Discussion ltem: 2017 Regionally Coordinated Transportation Plan (RCTP)

a. Distribution of approved Plan
b. March 21, 2017 Administrative revisions

Discussion Item: RCTP Plan implementation and reporting of progress.
Other Business.

Adjourn.

The Central Texas Council of Governments is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable
accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the CTCOG
office at 254-770-2200 at least 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. Comments from the public will be received
during the “Public Comments” portion of the meeting.

Please limit comments to 3 minutes. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Advisory Group.






CTCOG

CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP (CTRTAG)
Thursday February 2, 2017
1:30 p.m.
Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)
2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX
Voting Members Present
Chair Carole Warlick, Hill Country Transit District (HCTD)—TRANSIT DISTRICT Rep.
Vice Chair, Vickie Gideon, Workforce Solutions—WORKFORCE AGENCIES Rep.
Thomas Wilson for Michael Sheffield, Area Agency on Aging—HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Rep.
Robert Ator, Hill Country Transit District (HCTD)—TRANSIT DISTRICT Rep.
Jason Deckman, CTCOG/KTMPO—METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION Rep.
Grace Deorsam, Area Agency on Aging—AGING & DISABILITY ORGANIZATION Rep.
Peggy Cosner, HOCTIL—AGING & DISABILITY ORGANIZATION Rep.
Rita Kelley, Bell County Indigent Health Services—COUNTIES Rep.
Beth Correa, CTCOG Homeland Security—EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Rep.
Janell Frazier, Central TX 4C Head Start—CHILD ADVOCACY GROUP Rep.
Dee Dee DeGraaff, Transit User—TRANSIT USER Rep.

Non-Voting Members Present

Greg Davis—Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT)
Cheryl Maxwell-CTCOG

John Weber—CTCOG

Others Present

Dolores Klein—UCARE-Texas A&M University Central Texas (TAMU-CT)
Amber Yeaw—UCARE-TAMU-CT

Sandy Blackwell—UCARE-TAMU-CT

Steve Vitucci—UCARE-TAMU-CT

Darrell Burtner—HCTD

Joell Guzman—City of Temple Community Development

Bobby Johnson—City of Temple Community Development

Peggy Mcllvanie—VIP (Visually Impaired People)

Jeff Mcllvanie—VIP

Chair Carole Warlick opened the meeting at 1:34 p.m.

1. Welcome and Introductions.

Chair Carole Warlick welcomed everyone to the meeting and introductions were made.
2. Public Comments.

No comments were made from the public.

Page 1 of 2
CTRTAG Meeting Minutes
February 2, 2017



3. Staff Update.

John Weber provided an update on the Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) and ozone
readings. The next BPAC meeting will be held on March 14, 2017 at 9:00 am. BPAC is currently in the
process of identifying corridors that lack bike and/or pedestrian infrastructure and are continuing to
develop the Fitness Friendly Business Program. Ozone readings, for the month of January, were 51 parts
per billion (ppb) at the Killeen station and 53 ppb at the Temple station.

4. Approve minutes from the January 10, 2017 CTRTAG meeting.
Janell Frazier made a motion to approve January 10, 2017 CTRTAG meeting minutes, seconded by Vice
Chair Vickie Gideon; the motion passed unanimously.

5. Discuss and take appropriate action on items related to updating the Regionally Coordinated
Transportation Plan (RCTP) as follows:

a. Approve Deliverable 3a-Draft RCTP
b. Discuss revisions needed to finalize RCTP
¢. Approve Deliverable 3b-Final RCTP

A) Cheryl Maxwell noted the January 18, 2017 Draft RCTP was posted on the CTCOG website for the
public comment period and was available to the public for comment at several public hearings.

Janell Frazier made a motion to approve Deliverable 3a, the Draft RCTP, seconded by Jason Deckman;
the motion passed unanimously.

B) CTRTAG discussed revisions needed to finalize the RCTP. Several grammatical and administrative
corrections were made. Several revisions were made to the goals, objectives, and performance
measures. The section dealing with Past and Future Actions was divided with Past Actions moved
before Goals. Future Actions was also changed to Long Range Goals.

C) Peggy Cosner made a motion to approve Deliverable 3b, the Final RCTP, with the changes as
discussed, seconded by Rita Kelley; the motion passed unanimously.

6. Discuss Call for Innovated Demonstration Projects.
CTRTAG members were provided with details of the Call for Innovative Demonstration Projects. The
CTRTAG will not propose a project; however, individual entities may do so if they wish.

7. Other Business.

Cheryl Maxwell stated that the RCTP grant will be ending in February. Through the Killeen-Temple
Metropolitan Planning Organization, CTCOG staff will be able to continue facilitating the CTRTAG
meetings. All agreed to continue meeting on a quarterly basis. CTCOG staff will be sending out a doodle
poll to schedule the next meeting.

8. Adjourn.
The meeting adjourned at 2:50 pm.

Carole Warlick, CTRTAG Chair Cheryl Maxwell, Planning Director, CTCOG

Page 2 of 2
CTRTAG Meeting Minutes
February 2, 2017






Central Texas Regional Transportation
‘ I ‘ @ G Advisory Group
May 16, 2017
council of governments

entral texas c

Agenda ltem #5

Hill Country Transit District Quarterly Reports

Summary:

The attached Hill Country Transit District Quarterly Report contains data for both Quarter
1 and Quarter 2 for FY17 as well as comparative data for prior year. The format of the
Quarterly Report has changed to reflect the new RCTP format.

Action Needed: For discussion only.




ki

| Regienally Ceerclineice
Trengperierion

RCIP Werlplen

2nd Quarter FY2017

- e
o
i__..‘u!r. - _tr&.yu
24 ( I ( .
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION central texas council of governments
R
i

the




Goals, Objectives, and Performance Measures

This report has been modified in accordance with table 11 on page 53 of
the Regional Coordinated Transportation Plan.

Table Name

Goal

Table 1

2017 Fixed Route Ridership

Ten Passengers per Service Hour

Table 2

2016 Fixed Route Ridership

Ten Passengers per Service Hour

Table 3

Fixed Route Missed Trips

Less than Two Percent

Table 4

2017 Paratransit Ridership

Two Passenger per Service Hour

Table 4*

2017 Paratransit Ridership

Less than Five Percent of
Paratransit Trips Over an Hour

Table 5

2016 Paratransit Ridership

Two Passenger per Service Hour

Table 5*

2016 Paratransit Ridership

Less than Five Percent of
Paratransit Trips Over an Hour

Table 6

Customer Complaints

Less than One Per Hundred
Passengers

Table 7

Safety Performance

Less than Four Accidents per
Hundred Thousand Miles Traveled

Table 8

Road Calls

Less than Ten Road Calls per
Hundred Thousand Miles Traveled

Table 9

Telephone Service Data

Measures to be Determined

Table 10

Travel Training

Participation in No Fewer than
Twelve Training Programs per Year

Table 11

Advertising

One Public Advertisement per Year,
for Each of the Five Cities with
Fixed Route Service

*Tables Four and Five contain information about excessive paratransit
travel time. This information is highlighted in yellow to make it easier to

locate.




Route 2
Route 4
Route 5
Route 7
Route 21
Route 30
Route 35
Route 65
Route 100
Connector
Route 510
Route 530
Route 610
TOTAL

Route 2
Route 4
Route 5
Route 7
Route 21
Route 30
Route 35
Route 65
Route 100
Connector
Route 510
Route 530
Route 610
TOTAL

JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17 JUN 17
PASS |RATIO| PASS | RATIO| PASS |RATIO| PASS RATIO PASS RATIO PASS RATIO
5841 22.2 5980 23.9 | 5976 19.9 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
6783 | 23.3 | 6947 249 | 7890 | 239 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
5762 21.8 5937 23.6 | 5912 19.6 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
1439 5.7 1670 7.0 1658 5.8 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
2330 7.8 2469 8.8 2642 7.9 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
2624 8.9 2880 10.2 | 3169 9.5 9] 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
2459 9.3 2677 10.6 | 2730 9.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
3427 | 143 | 3627 159 | 3889 14.1 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
3379 | 1441 4072 17.9 | 4206 15.2 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
2838 | 114 | 2902 12.3 | 3213 142 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
4722 | 179 | 4884 19.4 | 5402 18.1 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
3197 | 11.2 | 3406 12.56 | 3660 11.4 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
1623 6.5 1861 7.8 1988 6.9 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
46424 | 13.4 | 49312 | 15.0 | 52335 | 13.3 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0

JUL 17 AUG 17 SEP 17 OCT 17 NOV 17 DEC 17
PASS |RATIO] PASS |RATIO| PASS |RATIO] PASS | RATIO PASS RATIO PASS | RATIO

0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 o] 0.0 0 0.0
0 0.0 0 0.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
0 0.0 0 0.0 o] 0.0 0 0.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0
0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 9] 0.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0
0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0
0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 o] 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 [¢] 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0




Route 2
Route 4
Route §
Route 7
Route 21
Route 30
Route 35
Route 65
Route 100
Connector
Route 510
Route 520
Route 530
Route 610
TOTAL

Route 2
Route 4
Route 5
Route 7
Route 21
Route 30
Route 35
Route 65
Route 100
Connector
Route 510
Route 520
Route 530
Route 610
TOTAL

JAN 18 FEB 16 MAR 16 APR 16 MAY 16 JUN 16
PASS |RATIO| PASS |RATIO| PASS |RATIO| PASS RATIO PASS RATIO PASS RATIO
5640 | 221 | 6123 | 233 | 5639 | 196 5,633 20.2 5,408 18.7 5,857 20.4
7,006 | 244 | 7,317 | 251 | 7,38¢ 233 7,207 23.0 6,667 21.9 7,208 22.7
5510 | 21.5 | 5694 | 21.5 | 573 19.8 5,686 20.2 5,495 19.9 5,796 20.0
1,527 6.4 1,667 6.7 1,580 5.7 1,652 6.3 1,370 5.2 1,372 5.0
2,338 8.1 2,465 8.4 2,387 7.5 2,397 7.6 2,269 7.4 2,364 7.4
2,793 9.6 3,057 | 104 | 3,215 | 10.0 3,152 10.0 2,91 9.5 2,964 9.3
2,861 11.4 | 2,851 10.8 | 2,601 8.9 2,499 9.0 2,294 8.2 2,267 7.8
3,232 | 14.2 | 3,482 | 145 | 3,271 12.4 3,304 13.1 3,198 12.7 3,400 12.9
3,451 15.1 | 4220 | 176 | 3943 | 149 4,081 16.2 3,533 14.0 3,516 13.3
2750 | 117 ] 2918 ] 11.7 | 2910 | 10.6 3,119 12.0 2,624 10.1 2,972 10.9
4,189 | 16.2 | 4617 | 17.5 | 4306 | 15.0 4,469 16.9 4,105 14.9 4,034 14.1
2,720 9.5 3,265 | 11.2 ] 3178 | 10.0 3,269 10.4 2,968 9.7 3,090 9.7
2,905 | 105 | 3.091 11.0 | 3,004 | 1041 3,074 10.2 2,860 9.7 3,171 10.3
1,728 7.3 1,916 7.7 1,783 6.5 1,829 7.0 1,813 6.9 1,957 74
48,650 | 13.4 | 52,683 | 14.1 | 51,031 | 12.5 | 51,371 12.9 47,522 12.1 49,969 12.2

JUL 16 ____AUG16 SEP 16 OCT 16 NOV 16 DEC 16
PASS |RATIO| PASS |RATIO| PASS |RATIO| PASS RATIO PASS RATIO PASS RATIO
5304 | 199 | 6357 | 21.2 | 6,364 | 23.1 6,751 24.2 6,171 2486 6,428 245
6,604 | 220 | 7127 | 216 | 7,28 23.9 7.414 23.7 7,081 254 7,808 26.8
5340 | 199 ]| 6353 | 211 | 6,52 23.6 6,386 22.7 5,432 216 5,809 22.0
1,280 5.1 585 5.5 1,580 6.0 1,680 6.4 1,519 6.4 1,573 7.0
2,240 7.4 2,663 8.0 2,828 9.2 2,957 9.4 2,380 8.5 2,314 8.3
2,658 8.8 3,086 9.3 2,898 9.4 3.277 10.4 2,744 9.8 3,064 104
2,216 8.4 2,343 1.7 2,484 8.9 2,490 8.9 2,430 9.7 2,700 10.2
3,143 | 131 | 3,921 4.2 | 3,888 15.4 3,519 14.0 3,263 14.3 3,662 15.3
3,107 29 | 4,098 4.8 | 4,54¢ 18.1 4,350 17.3 4,034 17.7 3,590 15.0
2,683 0. 2,998 0.5 | 3,083 11.7 3,133 12.0 2,688 11.4 2,733 11.0
4,271 5. 4,779 6.0 | 4244 15.4 4,812 17.1 4,480 17.8 4,702 17.9
2,799 9.3 3.219 9.7 3,159 | 104 3,083 9.9 2,810 10.1 3,265 11.2
3046 | 105 | 3426 | 10.7 | 3293 | 11.2 3,226 10.7 3,179 11.8 3,011 10.7
1,887 7.5 2,006 7.0 1,950 7.4 2,021 T 1,696 7.1 1,817 7.3

46,578 | 12.3 | 53,961 | 12.7 | 54,087 | 13.8 | 55,099 13.9 49,907 14.0 52,476 14.1




MONTH / YEAR

January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
YTD

MONTH / YEAR

January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
YTD

MISSED TRIP REPORT - FRS - 2017

TOTAL TRIPS TOTAL % OF TRIPS
PROVIDED MISSED TRIPS MISSED STANDARD
3,323 22 0.66% =/< 2%
3,167 15 0.47% =/< 2%
3,793 8 0.21% =/< 2%
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 2%
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 2%
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 2%
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 2%
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 2%
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 2%
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 2%
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 2%
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 2%
10,283 45 0.44% =/< 2%
MISSED TRIP REPORT - FRS - 2016
TOTAL TRIPS TOTAL % OF TRIPS
PROVIDED MISSED TRIPS MISSED STANDARD
3,500 15 0.43% =/< 2%
3,613 11 0.30% =/< 2%
3,952 10 0.25% =/< 2%
3,839 9 0.23% =/< 2%
3,782 5 0.13% =/< 2%
3,952 39 0.99% =/< 2%
3,669 23 0.63% =/< 2%
4,121 16 0.39% =/< 2%
3,782 19 0.50% =/< 2%
3,839 15 0.39% =/< 2%
3,444 6 0.17% =/< 2%
3,669 7 0.19% =/< 2%
41,492 168 0.40% =/< 2%




[ Teped ]
PARATRANSIT RIDERSHIP REPORT

Killeen Division - 2017

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD
TOTAL PASSENGERS 8332 8054 9011 25397
TOTAL SERVICE HOURS 4243.3 | 39114 | 42596 12414.3
PASSENGERS/HOUR 2.0 241 21 #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! [ #DIV/0! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/Q! | #DIV/0! 2.0
KILLEEN DIVISION TOTAL - 2016 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD
TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 7293 7100 8091 22484
TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS 3702 3653 4178 115633
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 2418 2302 971 5691
NUMBER LATE APPTS 690 821 971 2482
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP) | 66.8% 67.6% 88.0% | #DIVIO! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/Q! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/Ol | #DIV/O! [ #DIV/O! [ #DIV/O! | #DIVIO! | 74.7%
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT) 81.4% 77.5% 76.8% | #DIVIO! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/Q! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0l | #DIV/O! [ #DIV/0! | #DIV/O! | #DIVIO! | 78.5%

KILLEEN DIVISION ADA -2016 [ JAN FEB | MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP oCcT NOV DEC YTD
TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 3087 4888 11805
TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS 0
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 0
NUMBER LATE APPTS 0

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP) #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/0! | #DIVIO! | #DIV/O! | 100.0%

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT) #DIV/0! | #DIV/o! | #DIV/ol | #DIV/ol | #DIV/Ol | #DIViO!l | #DIVIo! | #DIvi0! | #DIvio! | #DIV/o!
KILLEEN DIVISION MTP - 2016 | FEB | MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC YTD

TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 2245 3076 8412

TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 0
NUMBER LATE APPTS 0
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP) #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! [ #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/Ol | 100.0%
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT) #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/0! | #DIViQ! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0!

0

Temple Division - 2017

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD
TOTAL PASSENGERS 5287 5053 5107 15447
TOTAL SERVICE HOURS 3154.7 | 3224.9 | 3023.0 9402.6
PASSENGERS/HOUR 1.7 1.6 1.7 #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIv/o! | #DIv/o! | #DIVio! | #DIviol [ #Diviol | #DIv/a! | #DIV/0! 1.6
TEMPLE DIVISION TOTAL - 2016 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD
TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 4678 4492 4638 13808
TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS 2062 1954 1988 6004
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 1469 1268 1339 4076
NUMBER LATE APPTS 300 269 263 832
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP) | 68.6% | 71.8% | 71.1% | #DIV/0! | #DIV/ol | #DIV/O! | #DIv/o! | #DIViol | #DIViol | #DIVIo! | #DIviol | #DIviol | 70.5%
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT) 85.5% | 86.2% | 86.8% | #DIV/O! | #DIV/Ol | #DIV/0! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/0! | #DIVi0! | #DIVIOl | #DIV/O! | #DIVI0! | 86.1%
TEMPLE DIVISION ADA - 2016 | FEB | MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD
TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 1770 2626 6764

TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 0
NUMBER LATE APPTS 0
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP) #DIV/O! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/0! [ #DIV/O! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/IO! | #DIVIO! | 100.0%
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT) #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/iO! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/0! | #DIViO! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0!

0

TEMPLE DIVISION MTP - 2016 | FEB_| MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD
TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 1653 2260 6042
TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS 0
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 0
NUMBER LATE APPTS 0

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP)
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT)

#DIV/O! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIvViol | #DIVIO! | #DIV/O! | #DIVI0! | #DIV/IO! | #DIV/O! | 100.0%
#DIV/0! | #DIV/0! | #DIVi0! [ #DIVi0!l | #DIVio! | #DIV/i0o! | #DIv/o! | #DIVi0! | #DIV/0! | #DIV/0!

Total ADA Trips - 2017

[ JAN [ FEB | MAR [ APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD
TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 5198 4857 7514 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18569
TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NUMBER TRIPS DENIED 3 4 0 7
PERCENTAGE DENIED | 0% [ 0% [ 0% | #DIViol [ #DIvio! | #DIViol [ #DIViol [ #DIvio! [ #DIviol | #DIviol | #DIViol [ #DIV/o! 0%
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NUMBER LATE APPTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP, #DIV/0! | #DIViol [ #DIV/o! | #DIv/iol | #DIviol [ #DIv/ol | #DIVio! | #DIvio! [ #DIV/o! | 100.0%
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT) #DIV/0! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/o! | #DIV/O! [ #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/O! | #DIV/0!
[MISSED TRIPS [ o [ o [ o ] | | | [ | | | | [ 0
PERCENTAGE MISSED | 0.0% [ 0.0% [ 0.0% [ #DIvio! [ #DIvia! | #DIvio! | #DIvio! [ #DIV/io! | #DIv/o! | #DIV/o! [ #DIvio! | #DIviol [ 0.0% |
[TRIPS > 60 MINUTES [ 158 ] 230 [ 244 ] [ | [ [ | | | | [ 632 |
[PERCENTAGE < 60 MINUTES | 97.5% [ 95.3% | 96.8% | #DIVio! | #DIVvio! | #DIVio! | #DIvio! [ #DIviol | #DIV/o! | #DIV/0! | #DIVIOl [ #DIVIO! | 96.6% |




PARATRANSIT RIDERSHIP REPORT
Killeen Division - 2016

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD
TOTAL PASSENGERS 6842 7084 7331 7045 6816 6880 6653 7866 7821 7933 7774 7893 87938
TOTAL SERVICE HOURS 3716.5 | 3723.6 | 3965.3 | 3772.4 | 3757.6 | 3789.4 | 3470.3 | 41457 | 4689.5 | 4636.7 | 4059.6 | 3568.4 | 47295.0
PASSENGERS/HOUR 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.7 1.9 2.2 1.9
KILLEEN DIVISION TOTAL - 2016 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD
TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 6338 6415 6920 6686 6439 6449 6215 6837 7083 7075 65948 6900 80305
TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS 2756 2754 2861 2698 2543 2574 2522 2905 2819 2958 3285 3405 34080
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 968 1000 931 736 707 655 706 1178 2740 2726 2194 2289 16830
NUMBER LATE APPTS 314 230 227 180 200 153 148 296 504 559 480 473 3764
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP) | 84.7% | 84.4% | 86.5% | 89.0% | 89.0% | 89.8% | 88.6% | 82.8% | 61.3% | 61.5% | 68.4% | 66.8% | 79.0%
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT) 88.6% | 91.6% [ 921% | 93.3% | 92.1% | 94.1% | 94.1% [ 89.8% | 821% | 811% | 85.4% [ 86.1% 89.0%

KILLEEN DIVISION ADA - 2016 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL [ AUG | SEP [ ocT | Nov [ DEC [ YTD |
TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 3303 3679 3965 3814 3731 3717 3545 4110 3028 4150
TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS 1331 1432 1595 1501 1396 1411 1336
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 546 594 551 425 413 390 426
NUMBER LATE APPTS 105 67 92 59 75 47 50
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP) | 83.5% | 83.9% | 86.1% | 88.9% | 88.9% | 89.5% | 88.0%

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT) 92.1% | 95.3% | 94.2% | 96.1% | 94.6% | 96.7% | 96.3%

KILLEEN DIVISION MTP - 2016 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL [ AUG | SEP [ OCT [ NOV [ DEC [ YTD |
TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 2422 2367 2286 2114 2003 2084 1983 2473 2018 2655
TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS 1229 1193 1135 1027 990 1030 967
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 377 348 322 257 231 220 213
NUMBER LATE APPTS 205 160 134 120 120 101 92
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP) | 84.4% | 85.3% | 859% | 87.8% | 88.5% | 89.4% | 89.3%

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT) 83.3% | 86.6% | 88.2% | 88.3% | B87.9% | 90.2% | 90.5%
Temple Division - 2016
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD

TOTAL PASSENGERS 4579 4855 5043 4766 4656 4797 4595 5162 4987 5179 4998 4947 58568
TOTAL SERVICE HOURS 2672.0 | 28416 | 2994.4 [ 2879.9 [ 2840.0 | 2833.1 | 2649.0 3012 3302.9 | 33225 | 2772.6 | 2426.4 | 34546.4
PASSENGERS/HOUR 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.7 1iT, 1.7 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.0 1.7

TEMPLE DIVISION TOTAL - 2016 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD
TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 4265 4385 4687 4494 4371 4459 4223 4525 4498 4632 4333 4331 53203
TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS 1666 1711 1858 1813 1730 1736 1689 1790 1691 1797 1964 1934 21379
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 402 459 555 401 217 282 294 507 1407 1622 1176 1299 8621
NUMBER LATE APPTS g2 84 86 86 39 53 43 73 112 171 202 240 1281
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP) | 90.6% | 89.5% | 88.2% | 91.1% | 95.0% | 93.7% | 93.0% | 88.8% | 68.7% | 65.0% | 72.9% | 70.0% | 83.8%
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT) 94.5% | 95.1% | 95.4% | 95.3% | 97.7% | 96.9% | 97.5% | 95.9% | 93.4% | 90.5% | B9.7% | 87.6% | 94.0%

TEMPLE DIVISION ADA - 2016 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL | AUG | SEP [ OCT [ Nov [ DEC [ YTD |
TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 1831 1936 2012 1978 1885 1935 1828 2304 1750 2388 1696 23236
TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS 616 600 657 669 641 636 611
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 163 198 219 179 93 132 118
NUMBER LATE APPTS 15 13 12 15 4 10 7
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP) | 91.1% | 89.8% | 89.1% | 91.0% | 95.1% | 93.2% | 93.5%

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT) 97.6% | 97.8% | 98.2% | 97.8% | 99.4% | 98.4% | 98.9%

TEMPLE DIVISION MTP - 2016 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL | AUG | SEP [ OCT [ NOV [ DEC [ YTD |
TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 2422 1898 2011 1928 1946 1934 1821 1895 1629 1685 1435 23214
TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS 1229 848 945 916 888 885 869
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 377 193 258 169 104 113 139
NUMBER LATE APPTS 205 63 65 64 30 36 33
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP) | 84.4% | 89.8% | 87.2% | 91.2% | 94.7% | 94.2% | 92.4%

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT) 83.3% | 92.6% | 93.1% | 93.0% | 96.6% | 95.9% | 96.2%
Total ADA Trips - 2016

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL [ AUG | SEP [ OCT | NOV [ DEC [ ¥YTD ]
TOTAL TRIPS PERFORMED 5134 5615 5977 5792 5616 5652 5373 6414 4778 6538 48683 4519 66091
TOTAL TRIPS WITH APPTS 1947 2032 2252 2170 2037 2047 1947
NUMBER TRIPS DENIED 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
PERCENTAGE DENIED 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% | 0%
NUMBER LATE PICKUPS 703 792 770 604 506 522 544
NUMBER LATE APPTS 220 173 146 135 124 111 99
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (PICKUP) | 86.2% | 85.9% | 87.1% | 89.6% | 91.0% | 90.8% | 89.9%
ON-TIME PERFORMANCE (APPT) 88.7% | 91.5% | 93.5% | 93.8% | 93.9% | 94.6% | 94.9%
IMISSED TRIPS [ 5 [ 5 ] 3 ] 1 [ 0 2 | 5 0 3| e | 0 | 0 [ 24 ]
[PERCENTAGE MISSED | 01% | 01% | 01% | 0.0% | 00% | 0.0% | 01% | 0.0% | 01% | 0.0% | 00% [ 0.0% | 0.0% |
[TRIPS > 60 MINUTES | T - T (= [ = s <3 s e O = ) [ (T | (e | e o (e ol e T |
[PERCENTAGE < 60 MINUTES | 96.1% | 96.5% | 96.7% | 97.2% | 96.9% | 97.0% | 97.0% | 96.8% | 94.1% | 951% | 93.3% | 96.6% | 96.2% |




MONTH / YEAR
January
February

March
April
May
June
July

August

September
October
November
December
YTD

MONTH / YEAR
January
February

March
April
May
June
July

August

September
October
November
December
YTD

CUSTOMER SERVICE REPORT - 2017

NUIMBER NUMBER COMPLAINTS/
COMPLAINTS  PASSENGERS 100 PASS STANDARD

48 60,043 0.08 =/<1
39 62,419 0.06 =/<1
41 64,956 0.06 =/<1
0 0 #DIV/0! =/<1
0 0 #DIV/0! =/<1
0 0 #DIV/0! =/<1
0 0 #DIV/0! =/<1
0 0 #DIV/0! =/<1
0 0 #DIV/0! =/<1
0 0 #DIV/0! =/<1
0 0 #DIV/0! =/<1
0 0 #DIV/0! =/<1
128 187,418 0.07 =/<1

CUSTOMER SERVICE REPORT - 2016

NUMBER NUMBER COMPLAINTS/
COMPLAINTS  PASSENGERS 100 PASS STANDARD

51 60,071 0.08 =/<1
57 64,626 0.09 =/<1
42 63,405 0.07 =/<1
36 63,182 0.06 =/<1
34 58,994 0.06 =/<1
29 61,646 0.05 =/<1
54 57,826 0.09 =/<1
59 66,989 0.09 =/<1
63 66,895 0.09 =/<1
59 68,211 0.09 =/<1
71 62,679 0.11 =/<1
35 65,316 0.05 =/<1

555 694,524 0.08 =/<1




R 1 |
SAFETY PERFORMANCE REPORT - 2017

# TRAFFIC # MILES TRAFFIC ACC /

MONTH / YEAR ACCIDENTS DRIVEN 100,000 MILES STANDARD
January 3 239,231 1.25 =f<4
February 5 224,883 2.22 =led

March 5 258,809 1.93 =l d
April 0 0 #DIV/0! = 4
May 0 0 #DIV/0! =f<4
June 0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 4
July 0 0 #DIV/0! =l d

August 0 0 #DIV/0! =fed

September 0 0 #DIV/0! =<4
October 0 0 #DIV/0! =<4
November 0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 4
December 0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 4
YTD 13 722,923 1.80 =f< 4
SAFETY PERFORMANCE REPORT - 2016
# TRAFFIC # MILES TRAFFIC ACC /

MONTH / YEAR ACCIDENTS DRIVEN 100,000 MILES STANDARD
January 1 221,355 0.45 =/< 4
February 4 234,134 1.71 =fed

March P 251,809 2.78 =fed
April 2 236,947 0.84 =f< 4
May 6 240,732 2.49 =/< 4
June 2 240,749 0.83 =f< 4
July 3 233,470 1.28 =/cq

August 8 249,660 3.20 =&

September 8 242,234 3.30 =f<q
October 2 238,470 0.84 =f< 4
November 3 222,683 1.35 =<4
December i 243,480 0.41 =i
YTD 46 2,612,243 1.76 =/<4




MONTH / YEAR
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
YTD

MONTH / YEAR
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
YTD

ROAD CALL REPORT - 2016

# ROAD CALLS /

CALLS # MILES 100K MILES STANDARD
14 239,231 5.85 =/< 10
29 224,883 12.90 =/< 10
10 258,809 3.86 =/< 10
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 10
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 10
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 10
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 10
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 10
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 10
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 10
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 10
0 0 #DIV/0! =/< 10
53 722,923 7.33 =/< 10

ROAD CALL REPORT - 2015
# ROAD CALLS /

CALLS # MILES 100K MILES STANDARD
21 221,355 9.5 =/< 10
25 234,134 10.7 =/< 10
9 251,809 3.6 =/< 10
10 236,947 4.2 =/< 10
15 240,732 6.2 =/< 10
12 240,749 5.0 =/< 10
17 233,470 7= =/< 10
10 249,660 4.0 =/< 10
16 242,234 6.6 =/< 10
11 238,470 4.6 =/< 10
7 222,683 3.1 =/< 10
8 243,480 33 =/< 10

153 2,612,243 5.9 =/< 10




URBAN DIVISION - 2017
STS DISPATCH

TELEPHONE PERFORMANCE REPORT

JAN

FEB

MAR

APR

[

MAY

JUN

JUL

AUG

SEP

[

OCT

NOV

DEC

Abandoned calls <10%

Wait times avg < 3 minutes

Talk Times avg < 2 minutes

STS SCHEDULING

Abandoned calls <10%

Wait times avg - < 3 minutes

Talk Times avg < 2 minutes

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Abandoned calls <10%

Wait times avg < 3 minutes

Talk Times avg < 2 minutes

* Telephone report system failure.

*New Telephone Reporting Software is being installed and these performance measures will be documented upon completion.

URBAN DIVISION - 2016
STS DISPATCH

[

JAN

[

FEB

MAR

I

APR

MAY

JUN

JUL

I

AUG

SEP

I

oCcT

[

NOV

DEC

]

Abandoned calls <10%

Wait times avg < 3 minutes

Talk Times avg < 2 minutes

STS SCHEDULING

Abandoned calls <10%

Wait times avg - < 3 minutes

Talk Times avg < 2 minutes

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Abandoned calls <10%

Wait times avg < 3 minutes

Talk Times avg < 2 minutes

* Telephone report system failure.



TRAVEL TRAINING FY17

AGENCY | LOCATION/ADDRESS | DATE | TIME | HOP REP COMMENTS
m R T
The HOP Country Lane 10/12/2016 9:00 AM N. Rodriguez SHOWNA senits oW tLtlize
The HOP
The HOP Temple Community R rce Center  [3/1/2017 9:00 AM D. Czapnik ST DU
p unity Resource Cente i =48R to utilize The HOP
Invited industry professionals to
The HOP HCTD Belton Facility 3/17/2016 8:00 AM N. Rodriguez the facility to learn about The
HOP's services
Invited industry professionals to
The HOP HCTD Belton Facility 3/30/2017 8:00 AM D. Czapnik the facility to learn about The
HOP's services

11



e
ADVERTISEMENT REPORT

AD DESCRIPTION City DATE MEDIA
% Cove Banner Welcome Guide -
Take 5 Magazine Copperas Cove 11/2/2016 §8iane cnread
AD DESCRIPTION City DATE MEDIA
Cove Banner Welcome Guide -
i 4/11/201
Take 5 Magazine Copperas Cove /11/2016 T
Newcomer Guide Copperas Cove 6/30/2016| Cove Banner Newcomer Guide
N Guide for KDH
KDH Newcomers Guide Copperas Cove 7/31/2015 SWLAIEES SHISS 1o
Quarter Page
Senior Expo Guide Belton 8/5/2016 | /8 Page advert given to senior
citizens

12






—i Central Texas Regional Transportation
‘ ‘ @ G Advisory Group
’ & May 16, 2017
(as council of governments

central tex

Agenda Item #6

2017 Regionally Coordinated Transportation Plan

Summary:

The Regionally Coordinated Transportation Plan (RCTP) is a planning document intended
to promote the most efficient use of regional transportation resources. Transit agencies
receiving federal dollars are required to develop this Plan and update it every 5 years in
accordance with guidelines provided by the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT)
to ensure the Plan complies with state legislation relating to Statewide Coordination of
Public Transportation. CTCOG partners with Hill Country Transit District (HCTD), the only
regional public transit system, to update the RCTP for State Planning Region 23. In
addition, CTCOG contracts with Texas A&M University-Central Texas (TAMU-CT) to
utilize University staff and Graduate Assistants to develop, administer, compile and
analyze a comprehensive needs assessment survey to evaluate public transportation
inefficiencies and service gaps; conduct county hearings to gather public comment on
Plan draft documents including vision and mission statements, goals and objectives,
barriers and constraints and identification of opportunities; and compile all information and
updates into the final RCTP Plan. The counties covered by this plan include the seven
counties in the CTCOG region—Bell, Coryell, Hamilton, Lampasas, Milam, Mills, and San
Saba—-plus Llano and Mason Counties.

The Update to the 2013 Plan was approved at the February 2, 2017 CTRTAG meeting.
Since then, administrative revisions were requested to be made by TxDOT to include
language that focuses on the elderly, individuals with disabilities and veterans. The
revised pages of the RCTP are included and added language is referenced by footnote.

Action Needed: For discussion only.




2017 Regionally Coordinated Transportation Plan

4, Other Agencies and Programs
The City of Killeen has an elderly transportation program that provides limited rides per

month to senior (62+) citizens of Killeen. The City contracts with a private taxi company to provide
rides as well as purchases HOP passes for persons who can access fixed route or who may be
eligible for para-fransit services. This program has served approximately 214 Killeen residents;
however, Killeen anticipates that the number will be lower next year due to a decline in ridership.

Other agencies that purchase tokens or passes from the HCTD for the HOP system
include Temple College, Central Texas Workforce (Killeen and Temple offices), Feed My Sheep,
St. Vincent de Paul of Greater Temple, Bell County Probation, Scott & White Cancer Center,
DARS, Central Texas College, Families in Crisis, Killeen Community Development Center, and
Metroplex Hospital.

B. Integration of Programs and Services
HCTD currently participates in several FTA-funded programs described in the section

above. These include New Freedom (5317), Elderly Individuals and Individuals with Disabilities
{6310), Urbanized Area Formula Program (5307), and Non-Urbanized Area Formula Program
(6311). The services/equipment that are provided because of these funds have been integral to the
success of the HCTD.

HCTD is a direct service provider for the Medical Transportation Program. Health and
Human Service Programs such as those provided by Bell County Indigent Health Services (BCIHS)
currently involves coordination with the HCTD for access to medical appointments. There is room
for better coordination and integration of services primarily in the areas of scheduling as it relates
to the elderly and individuals with disabilities and veterans. HCTD expansion of service hours
would help BCIHS administer their programs to their clients.

Also of note is the VAMC’s Veterans Transportation Service (VTS). This program is used
to pick up veterans from their homes and transport them to the VAMC for their medical
appointments. The VTS has their own fleet of vehicles but are in the process of coordinating with
the HCTD and other public transit providers to integrate services. The BCIHCP will also coordinate
with the VTS as veterans in their program are identified.

I Revision 03.21.2017

University Center of Applied Research and Engagement
Texas A&M University-Central Texas 45



SEXa] [enuan-ANSIONIUN ABY SeXa |

Juawabebug pue yoreasay paiddy jo Jsjua) AusieAiun

L10T 1T €0 UOISIASY ¢ |
L10T 1T €0 UOISIAY ,

puokaq pue

unsny 0} 09\ Loy} s1apinoid Jisuel) snoLeA o) siajjed Jajal ued )i yoiym o} weiboud e uj ssjedionted Apealje qLOH-
"¢SUBISIOA pue salljigesip Yim sienplaipul “Aliapie sy} Buipnjoul

‘aljgnd 8y} Jo Jjausq 8y} 1o} uoleulpiood Japircid yBnoiyy abelanod eale soinias wnwixew Buipiroid ul ojos s} puedxa
Jayynj ued g LOH “tepinoid ysuel) Bulioqybisu yym Buipue)siapun Bupesado ue yoeal o) spoye paoueyua ybnoay -
sasodind [euoneanpa pue ‘uolealdal ‘[ealpaw

10} sa)UN0Y |j8g pue |[8AI0D Ul SIB)USD UBGIN By} 0} ;SUBIBJOA PUB SSII|IesIp LM sjenpialpul ‘Aliapje au) Bulpnjoul

‘sjual|o [eini asouy} jo Auew Buibuiq ‘wsjsAs e e se sanunod aulu Ul sayelado §| ‘wajsAs usuel jeuoibal e si L oH-

eale 90IAI9S

3y} Jo abeJanod wnwIXew ainsug

S3IIYIA BIIAISS SJN0Y paxi- pue a0iAlag Jisued | [etoads sy ul sasng pasamod (QSTN) [8s8ld

Injng Mo e1jin sesn pue sjgissod se sayy uonnjjod se eale ay) deay o} uonnjos ay Jo Led e aq 0} SBAUIS qLOH-
Buiyoeoidde aq Aew eale yuswuiene

-Uou e se uojeubisap ybnouye ‘sprepuels Ajjenb Jie yim aoueldwion ul ApusLIng ale saniss qLOH Seale ay] -
uonnjjod e aonpal 0} sHoya s,8)els ay} suoddns g1 JH-

uonnjjod 11 aonpai

0} SHOYD S,9)8)S Ay} Jayun4

sa)nol Jusiolye alow ul Bupinsal diysiapu abeinoous Jjim sjuswanoiduw asay | “pajejdwod

uaaq aney (G| AU} JO # YoIym Jo ‘salis 0G|, 03 dn sijaaloid au ul pajleisul sis)ays Wwopasal4 Map JO Jaquinu [ejo} ay | -

an0) seladdo) ul sajis || Ajsjewixoidde 1o} suonos|es als JuauiLuLl
Bulpnjoul ‘sia)jays a1ow [eisAss 1o} abe)s Buiuueyd auj ut s pue ‘uss|iy Ul 7z ‘SIyBioH JayIeH ul sisyays ||, ‘uoyeg

ul sia)ays 6 ‘ajdwa] u sieyjays sebuassed wopaald maN gg Bulliejsur o ssa0id au Ul S1 10 pajelsul sey qLOH-

uejd uoneuodsuel] pajeulpioo) Ajjeuocibay /102



sexa] [enuad-AIsiaMun NV Sexal
Juswabebug pue yoeasay paiddy Jo Jejusn Alsianiun

L10T 1T €0 UOISIASY ¢ oo
LI0T 1T €0 UOISIAYy |, ©

usa|iiy|

pue ‘adwa] ‘uojjeg ‘siybieH JoyieH
‘anoy) seladdo)) Jo sanio) a0IAIas aJnol
paxy yim papiaoid sanio ani sy} Jo yoes
Joj Jeak Jad Juswasiaape aygnd auo
apinoud 0} aAdalqo ypm sanianoe Joday

‘sSUBIS)SA uoiepodsues) jepow
PUE SaRI|IGesIp UM S[ENPIAIPUL ‘SUSZRID JOIUSS .y pioddns pue ssauaseme ajgnd aoueyu3
0} Buisianpe pue uoiowoid pajabie) apnjoul €1v09

[l!™ S1y] "sapInb swodjam pue siadedsmau (o0
Ul SJUSWIASILBAPE JO 8sn ybnolyy wiaisAs Jisuel
91jqnd Jo asn ajowoid pue ssiLBAPE 0} aNURU0Y

“Jeak Jad sweiboid

Buiutes) g} ueyy Jamay ou u uonedioed

‘uonedioied podal {saoines

JISuel}-eIed pue ajnol paxy Uyoq szijin Jepaq ued

sjenpiAlpul 8y} Agalaym sweiboid Buiuiel; [aael) Jo Apunwuwios
uoisinoid pue juswdojonsp ay Ul saiouabe aoinies  2YH Ul UoljeodsUEI) JO UOIRUIPI0D SZiWIXE|
Z1v09

alignd pue ‘S|o0y9s ‘,Suelajan pue saliqesip yum

sfenpiniput “Apiapie ayy Bupnjout ‘aiignd Yam 3iopm

uejd uoneuodsuel] pajeulpioo) Ajjeuoibay /102



sexa] [enua)-Aisiamun WY Sexsl

Juswabebug pue yoeasay paiddy Jo Jeyuan Ausiaaiun

LTOT 1T €0 UOISIAYY
LIQT 1T €0 UOISIAYY ¢
LIQT 1T €0 UOISIAYY ,
LTIQT 1T €0 UOISIAYY o

uoljepodsuel) a1gnd jusioiye apiacid 0} Japio Ul [euaiod Wnwixew sy o) Jisuel) agnd

92|} Jou Op OUM ‘GSUBIBJOA PUE SBIIIGESIP Y)IM S[ENPIAIPUI ‘AlJSp]a 8U} Bulpnjoul ‘saius pue SSRIUNWLIOD [B90] JSYJ0 JOBIUOD

saue

PUE SBIJIUNWILIOD [B90] O} JNO Yoeay

“Jauueul
BAJ0BYJS JS00 B Ul $80IAI8S 850U} 8ZIwljdo 0} Aem Jsaq 8y} pue ‘gSUBIB)SA pue safijiqesip Yim sjenpiaipul ‘Aiapje sy Buipnjoul

‘a)jgnd |esauab ay) o} sapinoid usues aignd S89IAISS 8l Jnoge Way) 8jeanpa 0} sail|ide} [ealpawl [2o0] ay) 0} 1IN0 Yyoeay

Selj|ioed [EIIPS|A Yiim Sjelogqe|jo)

‘uoifiay 8y} o} Juensss oljgnd e se op o} ajqe si Jsuel) agnd Jeym Jnoge *,SUBIBJEA pUB SBIIGESIP YlIM S[ENPIAIPUI ‘Aliop|o
ay) Buipnjour ‘angnd sy 0} Ajuejd pue sjeanp3 “suIBOUD Jiay) 0} spiebial ul Way) Yoesl 0] MOY pUE ale Salejuasaldal aje)s
118y} oym jnoge abpajmouy Buiieys sapnjoul siy| ‘Isues) dlqnd o) 8ouaIajal Ul S)e0APE-}as 0} Moy Japl AepAiana ay) yoes |

21eaNp3 pue 3)BI0APY

'[9A9] Be)s pue [e9o] e uo Loddns asealoul o) ssapIwWod diysiapes] uoljag pue usajiy ‘ejdwa] yym 81eloqe|on

S9aIWWOY
diysiapesT yym ejeioge||on

"Buiousiajuod 0apIA pue ‘suoydas|s] ‘[leLwa ‘Siajle] UBRLM BIA SI0)R|SIBa] 8y} O} UOHEIIUNWWOD
Jo suwoj [|e Buizin uo SN0 *SIBLIOISNI PUE ‘SIBUMO SSBUISNG ‘Iapll BY} sjoaye Jisuel angnd a8y} Moy JO SaIuoWSa)
3y} Bulq 0} sealiLUWOoo uonepodsue. YIM 3IOp) 'gSUBISIGA PUE SSIIGesIp Yym sienpiaipul ‘Apapje ay) Buipnjaul ‘ongnd

leJauab ay) o} uoijepodsuey; oygnd apinoad o) Ayjige au) sjoaye Ajasieape Buipuny moj moy Jnoge sioje|siBa) 0} Ino yoeay

Buipun pejeaipaq ees

(3137dN0J 39 OL SNOILIY IONVY ONOT

9apIWWo) 91419 Aq gL

paje|dwo) aq 0} suonay ainynd ;| ajqeL

ue|d uonepodsuel| pajeuipioo) Ajjeuoibsy /10zZ

suopjoy abuey buo ‘g

59



2017 Regionally Coordinated Transportation Plan

G. Identification of Opportunities
An “opportunity” is operationally defined as any area on a local, regional, and/or state level that

improves coordination of regional transportation. The opportunities listed below are categorized

based on these levels. Opportunities will be addressed and continued based on the

recommendation and resources of CTRTAG.

1. Local Opportunities

Consolidate data collection/reporting functions through NOVUS
Adapt common compatible cost accounting through NOVUS
Include public transit planning in MPO process

Include public transit planning in local economic development plans

Develop comprehensive marketing program

Develop and fund standardized or compatible dispatch and scheduling software
Include public transit planning at local health facilities (Scott & White, Veterans
Hospital, Sefon) and others serving the elderly and individuals with disabilities'0.

2, Regional Opportunities

Coordinate purchase and acquisition of vehicles

Adopt requirements for drivers and driver training

Adopt specific rules of conduct for passengers and posted them to vehicles
Adopt common or compatible cost accounting system among agencies

Consolidate maintenance functions

Obtain funding to increase customer access (expanded service routes, expanded
service hours, increase service frequency, purchase additional buses) to benefit the
public, including the elderly, individuals with disabilities and veteranst!.

Develop comprehensive marketing program

Include public transit planning in MPO process

Develop and fund standardized or compatible dispatch and scheduling software

3. State Opportunities

Remove requirements for vehicle use {urban and non-urbanized areas)

Review alternative fuel requirements (based on emissions rather than vehicle type)

10 Revision 03.21.2017
Il Revision 03.21.2017

University Center of Applied Research and Engagement
Texas A&M University-Central Texas

62



sexa| [enuad-Ausianun WY sexal
Juswabebu3 pue yoseasay palddy Jo Jsjusy Alsisaiun

LIOT 1T €0 UOISIARY ,;
LI0T 1T €0 UoISIARY ¢, ©
L10T 1T €0 UOISIARY o,

paxi} ‘ajep Juaiayip e o} Juswiujodde ue sajnpayasal 8010
S,10J00p 8y} JI wajqold e 8q Ued Yalym SUOIBAISSal S)NnUILL fousby ¢ ‘sjuapisay g| :9ouBpusY
1Se| 8)ew jouues ‘Ajpualyj 8|gesip Jou SI Snq ‘apll },Ued pue B00: 1 L-200:0} :owi]
UEd OUM UO 9A1JOLISaI 00} SI S| S ‘POOH L0 0} SaInol | gdwa ] ui syuswiuiodde s,10100p 0) /10Z ‘01 Aenuer ‘ajeq
PINOM ‘SI0IUSS JOU 1€ Jey) S1apli JBYJ0 ulejuod sejnol Jojuas 136 o) Asea ‘awin dn yoid yym Juasisuo) funog l8hion

INIFNIAOHdINI SA33N SININWNOD JAILISOd

sjuaWWwo?) wnio4 alqnd :zZ| ajqel
"'y SIIIGeSIP UM sienpiaipul pue Apapje ay) Burodsuel) Joj Ajleayioads suoisiaoid apnjoul o) Buluiel) JoAlp apiAold e
¢1SOBIIIGeSIP Ui senplaipul pue Ajiap|a sy} Jo spasu uo Buisnooy ‘sasnd/sianLp a1oW ainbal sanuNoa/seInol Ji sulisleq e
S81JUN0D |8 10} JUBJSISUOD Bl SBIIAISS Jey) 0s siaydjedsip o) Bululen spinold e
saljunwiLioo [eJns ul suoljeziuefio Aued pliy) Joj paule}qo aq Ue ainjels)l| 219ym INOGe UOIRWIOUI SPIAGL]

21SUBIBJaA pUE saljijiqesip yiim sjenpiaipul ‘Alieple
8} Aq asn Joj pajjeulio; suoisien Buipnjoul JOH Y} Aq papiaoid SSOIAISS BU) UO SBIIUNWWIOS [eini 8y} Joj aimjela) ajep-0)-dn apinold e
9|qIses) A|[eroueul) ale SUORIO| J09]8S Ul SBJIAISS Aepung Ji suILLIBl(] e
'SUOIBPUBLLILIOIDY
"slaquisW 8ajIWWoY OV 1M1 pue ‘(£10z ‘1€-gL Aenuer) pouad Juswwod

alland (2102 ‘22-01 Arenuer) swinio} A)unod aulu ‘sAeAIns ay) wolj pajos]jod ejep auy) Wwoy padojanap aiam suolepusLILIodal Bumojjo) ay |
suoljepuswiwoddny OVIYLI 'H

ue|d uonjepodsuel | pajeulploo) Ajjeucibay /102






Central Texas Regional Transportation
‘ I ‘ G Advisory Group
May 16, 2017
centra

texas council o {_“;

Agenda ltem #7

RCTP Plan Implementation and Reporting of Progress

Summary:

Staff would like feedback from the CTRTAG members regarding the implementation of the
updated RCTP and reporting of progress with regard to the following:

e Goals

e Future Actions

e Barriers and Constraints
e Opportunities

e Recommendations

Action Needed: For discussion only.







Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group
Steering Committee--Voting Members

Area Represented Name Agency Phone email
Transit District Carole Warlick HCTD 325-372-4677 cwarlick@takethehop.com
Transit District Robert Ator HCTD 254-933-3700 x2009 _|rator@takethehop.com
Private Trans. Provider Tim Hancock Arrow Trailways (254) 526-0545 tim.hancock@arrowtrailways.com
Workforce Agencies Vickie Gideon Workforce Solutions 254-742-4466 vickieg@workforcelink.com
Workforce Agencies
Health & Human Services Kathi Wagner CTCOG-Housing Asst. 254-770-2421 katherine.wagner@ctcog.org
Health & Human Services Michael Sheffield Area Agency On Aging  [307-315-8666 michael.sheffield14@gmail.com
Alt: Thomas  Wilson 254-770-2359 thomas.wilson@ctcog.org
Aging & Disability Org. Peggy Cosner HCTILC 254-933-7487 eggy.cosner@hoctilc.or
Aging & Disability Org. Grace Deorsam Area Agency On Aging 254-770-2330 grace.deorsam@ctco__g.m‘ q
Municipalities Leslie Hinkle City of Killeen 254-501-7847 lhinkle@killeentexas.gov
Municipalities
||Mental Health Agencies Nancy Holle The Arc of Bell Co 254-760-4814 njholle@gmail.com
Mental Health Agencies
Military and Veterans Org. Terry Mustapher |Bring Everyone in Zone |[254-247-4590 tin ahoo.com; timu hoo.com
Military and Veterans Org.
Counties Rita Kelley Bell Co Health Serv. 254-618-4193 rita.kelley@co.bell.tx.us
Counties
Educational Facilities Feresa Chavez Central-T¥-College 254-526-1586 teresachoves@ecledecy
Educational Facilities
Emergency Assist./Mgmt Ag. ke Eahirs |CFCoGHomeland-See: | 2547762367 risaaekesllins@sticagorg
Emergency Assist./Mgmt Ag. Beth Correa CTCOG Homeland Sec 254-770-2367 beth.correa@ctcog.org
Medical Facilities
Medical Facilities
Child Advocacy Group Janell Frazier Central TX 4C Headstart 254-778-0489 x114  4c@ct4c.org
Child Advocacy Group
Transit User Deanna DeGraaff Transit user 254-718-8998 (c ) vipdegraaff@att.net
254-778-5073 (h)
Transit User Janice Taylor Transit user 254-458-7443 (c) rskhg@hot.rr.com
Metropolitan Planning Org lason Deckman KTMPO 254-770-2376 jason.deckman(@ctcog.org
Individual Stakeholders Kenny Nerton Disabled ceolpewsH@hsimailcom
(rep priority pop.--5 max)
As of January 10, 2017, 17 voting members; 9 needed for quorum.
Non Voting Members
Name Agency Phone email
Greg Davis TxDOT -Waco Dist. 254-867-2877 gareg.davis@txdot.gov
Kendra Coufal CTCOG 254-770-2363 kendra.coufal@ctcog.crg
John Weber CTCOG 254-770-2366 john.weber@ctcog.org
Cheryl Maxwell CTCOG 254-770-2379 cheryl. maxwell@ctcog.org







